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Malave, Erin-

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of mailing & Principle address for Scott Warren LL.C

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departrent of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided t¢ you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Scott Warren [mailto:scottwarren180@acl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 1:08 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: scottwarrenl180@aol.com

Subject: Change of mailing & Principle address for Scott Warren LLC

Scott Warren

TROPICS REAL ESTATE LLC / Director of Smiles

Direct: 239.645.2808

Email: ScottWarren180@aol.com

Stop by and see me at my 5th Ave. office!

539 5th Ave. S. - Naples, FL 34102

Amazing deals on houses & condos in Beautiful Naples, FL!
Why did | wait so long?

Good afternoon,
Please change the Mailing and Principle address for Scott Warren LLC

From: 2066 Marsh Cove Lane / N. Ft. Myers, FL 33917
To: 10351 S.W. 50th. 8t. / Miami, FL 33165

My Document number is LOS000082586

’______________————'——n
Thank you,

Scott Warren
239.645.2808
Please call with any questions.

Florida Limited Liability Company
SCOTT WARREN LLC

11/ 4MMN1N




Filing Information

Document Number L0O9000082586
FEIVEIN Number 270840488

Pate Filed 08/26/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/26/2009

Principal Address

2066 MARSH COVE LANE
N. FT. MYERS IFL 33917

Mailing Address

2066 MARSH COVE LANE
N. FT. MYERS FL 33917

Registered Agent Name & Address

NEWMAN, BRUCE CPA
420 S. BEACH STREET
ORMAND BEACH FL 32174 US

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
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